
From:
To:
Subject: FOI Request - Note Printing Australia and Iraq - 1302-F498 - ILD [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 2:09:00 PM

As discussed, I have reviewed the cables provided by the ODIN Administration Unit in
response to my request for a cable search of years 1/1/1999 – 12/2/2013 using the
following keywords:

· Note Printing AND Iraq.

· Securency AND Iraq.

I have not located any documents relevant to  FOI request.

Kind regards

__________________________________________

Executive Officer/ Senior Legal Officer

Domestic Legal Branch

International Organisations and Legal Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Tel.: 

@dfat.gov.au

Legal professional privilege can be claimed in respect of the above legal advice. Care should be taken to avoid unintended waiver of that privilege.
Unintended waiver can occur if the existence or content of the advice is disclosed. Stating a view that is based on legal advice does not waive

privilege providing the legal advice is not referred to or quoted from. If legal professional privilege is waived, the whole of the legal advice may

have to be produced in litigation or under FOI. In some cases, you might think it appropriate to waive privilege by disclosing the legal advice or
extracts from it. The Assistant Secretary of the Domestic Legal Branch should be consulted prior to any decision to disclose the existence or content
of this advice to a third party.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Media articles- Iraq
Date: Monday, 30 September 2013 9:41:30 AM
Attachments: Note Printing Australia made illegal attempts to broker business deals w....pdf

No excuse for ASIC"s inaction - AFR 30 Sep 2013.pdf
RBA"s dirty Saddam deal - AFR 30 Sep 2013.pdf
Saddam and the deal of a lifetime- The Age 30 Sep 2013.pdf
Deals with Saddam Hussein - SMH 30 Sep 2013.pdf

Hi DFAT team
Please find attached media articles regarding allegations involving NPA, Securency and Iraq.

Regards

___________________________

Senior Executive Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T 

@ags.gov.au
Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was
sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Securency - last Senate Estimates brief and most recent talking points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED,

CAVEAT=SENSITIVE:LEGAL]
Date: Friday, 4 October 2013 2:08:34 PM
Attachments: Media talking points - SecurencyNPA - foreign bribery proceedings - 1 Oc....docx

Hot Topic - SecurencyNPA foreign bribery proceedings - Senate Estimates ....docx

As discussed please see attached the most recent talking points and the last Senate
Estimates brief on the Securency/Note Printing Australia foreign bribery matter.

 

Let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Kind regards,

A/g Director
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Consular Passports and Protocol Law Section      E  @dfat.gov.au       
Domestic Legal Branch    T  |   
International Organisations and Legal Division  W |  www.dfat.gov.au   

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information.  You should not
re-transmit or distribute this material without gaining prior approval from the author.  This is not a national
security classified document.
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MEDIA TALKING POINTS 

Subject: DFAT’s knowledge of allegations of foreign bribery by Securency/ Note Printing 
Australia (NPA)  
Date/Version: 1 October 2013/version 1 

Talking Points 

If asked: Did NPA breach sanctions by allegedly meeting senior Iraqi officials to discuss 
polymer banknote contracts? 
. It is inappropriate to comment while Securency, NPA and the companies’ former executives 

are involved in ongoing legal proceedings and investigations. 

If asked: Why didn’t the department know about the bribery allegations in relation to 
Securency and NPA’s activities in Indonesia, Malaysia, Nepal and Vietnam before the AFP 
began investigating the companies in May 2009?  
. It is inappropriate to comment while Securency, NPA and the companies’ former executives 

are involved in ongoing legal proceedings and investigations. 

If asked: Did departmental officials not think to warn Securency/NPA about its agents, 
knowing they had been implicated in corruption scandals, arms trading or had close links 
with foreign government officials?  
. Securency’s and NPA’s choices of agent were a matter for those companies and the 

department was not privy to the arrangements they had with their agents 

− the department has neither the power, the obligation, nor the capacity to verify
speculation about a foreign business or individual

− the department is not a law enforcement agency.

. If a departmental officer was concerned that an Australian company or its agent was engaging 
in corruption and had credible information to support the concern, the officer would have 
been required to report the matter, which would have been referred to the AFP to investigate. 

If asked: Did the department recommend or endorse agents to Securency and/or NPA? 
. The department does not vet prospective business partners or agents of Australian businesses 

in overseas markets 

− departmental officials are trained to advise businesses that it is their responsibility to
perform due diligence on the persons they engage overseas.

If asked: What is DFAT’s involvement in the investigations and the court proceedings? 
. The current court proceedings against former executives of Securency and NPA demonstrate 

that Australia and other countries are serious about combating corruption and highlights our 
effective cooperation with foreign governments and law enforcement agencies. 

. The department is cooperating with the Australian Federal Police (AFP) in its investigations. 
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Background (not for public use) 

Four Corners aired a program on Note Printing Australia (NPA) and Securency on 30 September.  
Based on evidence provided by a whistle blower in each company, the program focussed on well-
known allegations that NPA and Securency paid bribes to secure contracts to print plastic bank 
notes, including in Malaysia and Nepal.  Those allegations are, in part, the subject of ongoing court 
proceedings against NPA and Securency former executives. 

The program raised one further allegation, namely that NPA may have breached UNSC sanctions 
by meeting with Saddam Hussein’s brother-in-law in 1998 to discuss a US$65 million deal to print 
plastic bank notes in Iraq.  Despite NPA being a subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of Australia 
(RBA), the program noted that it was DFAT which dissuaded NPA from proceeding with the deal. 

Fairfax has released on its websites a letter from the then Assistant Secretary of the Middle East 
and Africa Branch, John Hines, to the Chief Executive of NPA dated 2 November 1998.  The letter 
expressed concern about NPA’s proposal ‘to export polymer currency notes to Iraq’.  The letter 
informed NPA that the sale ‘could be in breach of the sanctions regime’ imposed by the UNSC in 
relation to Iraq and warned that NPA’s meeting with ‘senior Iraqi officials … may have already 
breached Australia’s obligations in international law’.  The letter asked that ‘no further discussions 
on this matter are held with Iraqi authorities until the issue of an export permit is resolved’. 
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Media Interest 
 
Significant media interest is expected following the Four Corners program, but we expect it will be 
directed more at the AFP and RBA than DFAT. 
 
Approval 
Author , Senior Legal Officer, CPL DLB 
Cleared by , A/g SLA  
Consultation Marc Innes-Brown, AS SMD 

Warren Hauck, A/g AS SBB  
 Dir STC ILD 
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